From: - Paul, Kshemendra N, S

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 4:05 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas; Garrett, Paul (JMD)
Subject; FW: Request for eGuardian Discussion

Attachments: Questions on SAR-eGuardian 10 15 08 (X).doc

Lat me know how this progresses. Thanks. K

From: Costello, Daniel J,
Sent: Monday, Octeber 20, 2008 3:59 PM

TOW *Mcilroy, Andrew R.'
Cci ge, Benjamin J.; 'Sue Relngold'; 'Catherine A Cruz'; 'Hibberd, Catherine'; Parameswaran,
Shalini; ‘Graham,Gerst@usdoj.gov'; 'Vance, Hitch@usdoj.gov'; ‘thomas.o'reilly2@usdoj.gov';SERE(eS

|ﬂm , 7(C)
ubject: Request ror ebuardian Discussion

HER®Y and Andrew -

OMB & DNI/PM-ISE would like to meet with the FBI to learn more about the eGuardian program.

Aftached are a fow guestions - at your convenienge may we arrange a briefing to discuss’?

regards,
Dan
202-395-7857
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